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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 15: after that line insert:
“SECTION 11m%9.563 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
29.563 (2) HUNTING APPROVALS. (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (2m) and (21),

the fees for hunting approvals are as follows:”.

2. Page 6, line 4: after that line insert:

“SECTION 15m.°(29.563 (2r) of the statutes is created to read:

29.563 (2r) HUNTING APPROVALS FOR 10 AND 11 YEAR OLDS. The fee for a hunting
approval listed under sub. (2) issued to a person who is 10 or 11 years of age is $4.25.”.

(END)




Kite,.Robin

From: Hilton, Stephanie

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 3:22 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Amendment to AB 222

Hi Robin,

Rep. Hraychuck would like to draft an amendment to AB 222 that is identical to SB 167's Amendment 4. AB 222 will likely
be up on the floor on Thursday. Is it possible to get the amendment in the next couple days?

Thanks!

-Stephanie

Stephanie Hilton

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Ann Hraychuck
608-267-2365 or 1-888-529-0028
Room 6 North State Capitol




